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WITH SPECIAL THANKS TO OUR  PREMIER LEVEL 
EMPLOYERS!!! 

 
 
 

◊ Beneficial Financial Group ◊ Cintas Corporation ◊ Fred 
Meyer Stores ◊ Hertz Equipment Rental ◊ U.S. Navy 
◊JCPenney ◊ Shimmick Construction Company, Inc.◊ 

MassMutual Financial Services Group ◊ West Coast Bank       
◊ Wells Fargo ◊ U.S.D.A. Forest Service ◊ Weyerhaeuser ◊ 

 

Company Information 
& 

Academic Majors They are Seeking



Table # Company Table # Company
1 Weyerhaeuser 60 U.S. Army Audit Agency 
2 Merck & Co. 61 Target Distribution Center
3 Stryker Endoscopy 62 Target Stores
4 Anheuser-Busch 63 Abercrombie and Fitch 
5 Credence Systems 64 Willamette University College of Law
6 U.S. Air Force ROTC 65 Hewlett Packard
7 Hampton Affiliates 66 College Pro
8 Keck Graduate Institute of Applied Life Sciences 67 First Investors Corporation 
9 Pella Corporation - Portland Operations 68 Riverside Homes, Inc.
10 Waddell & Reed, Inc. 69 adidas
11 Internal Revenue Service 70 Beneficial Financial Group 
12 Wal-Mart 71 U.S.D.A. Forest Service
13 American International Group 72 Shimmick Construction Company, Inc.
14 24 Hour Fitness 74 Cintas Corporation 
15 Oregon Department of Administrative Services 75 CampusPoint
16 Northwestern Mutual Financial Network 80 Clear Channel Communication
17 Pacific Office Automation 81 Oregon State Army ROTC
18 Fred Meyer Stores 82 Woodbury Financial Services Inc
19 MassMutual Financial Services Group 83 Peace Corps
20 Maxim Healthcare Services 84 Aerotek
21 U.S. Marine Corps Officer Selection Office 85 George Fox University 
22 E & J Gallo Winery 86 OSU IE3 Global Internships 
23 AXA ADVISORS 87 Northwest Farm Credit Services
24 Hertz Equipment Rental 88 Intel Corporation 
25 Willamette University, Atkinson Graduate School of Management 89 Kroger Manufacturing 
26 Saber 90 Liberty Northwest Insurance 
27 Wolseley North America (Ferguson, Stock & Wolseley Canada) 91 Federal Bureau of Investigation 
28 Wolseley North America (Ferguson, Stock & Wolseley Canada) 92 INROADS
29 Pfizer Inc 93 Countryside Nursery 
30 North Star Resource Group 94 VTM Inc.
31 Hertz Local Edition 95 OSU Professional Science Master's (PSM) Programs
32 Walgreens 96 Wilbur-Ellis Company 
33 Precision Castparts Corp. 97 Frito Lay
34 Western Farm Service 98 Johnson Controls, Inc
35 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 102 National Pesticide Information Center
36 USDA, Agricultural Marketing Service 103 Gordon Trucking Inc. 
37 JCPenney 104 Oregon Department of Transportation
38 Wells Fargo 105 ZONES, Inc
39 JELD-WEN 106 Rayonier
40 U.S. Navy 107 Ameriprise Financial, Inc
41 West Coast Bank 108 STUDENTPAINTERS.NET
42 Consolidated Electrical Distributors 109 Oregon Department of Forestry 
43 The Sherwin Williams Company - Chemical Coatings 110 FOODTEMPS
44 Hillstone Restaurant Group 111 Benco
45 Macy's Northwest 112 Pacific University 
46 Ethos Group 113 Invitrogen Corporation 
47 Oregon Department of Human Services 115 The Pepsi Bottling Group 
48 OregonLive.com 116 U.S. Dept of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management
49 Oregon Secretary of State Audits Division 117 State Farm Insurance
50 Progressive Insurance 118 Cargill Animal Nutrition 
51 TEKsystems 119 Federated Insurance 
52 The Sherwin-Williams Company 120 Portland Public School District 
53 PacificSource Health Plans 121 Symantec
54 U.S. Customs and Border Protection 122 College Works Painting 
55 Rite Aid 123 ConAgra Foods/Lamb Weston
56 Enterprise Rent-A-Car 124 Stockamp & Associates 
57 USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service 125 Portland Fire & Rescue 
58 Novellus Systems 127 Benton County
59 Country Insurance & Financial Services 128 Eli Lilly and Company 
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24 Hour Fitness 
Table: 14 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.24hourfitness.com 
Majors Seeking: Ed; EXSS; GenSci; HE; HePromoEd; HistSci; 
NutrFdMgt 

Abercrombie and Fitch 
Table: 63 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.abercrombie.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

  
 adidas 
Table: 69 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.adidasCareersus.com 
Majors Seeking: AprlDsgn; BA; MBA; ChE; CpE; CS; ECE; 
EE; EngrPhys; EXSS; ME; MerchMgt 

Aerotek 
Table: 84 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.aerotek.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

 
American International Group 
Table: 13 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.aig.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Ameriprise Financial, Inc 
Table: 107 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.ameriprise.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

 
Anheuser-Busch 
Table: 4 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.buschjobs.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; ChE; FdSciTech 

AXA ADVISORS 
Table: 23 
Internships: No 
Website: http://axaonline.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Benco 
Table: 111 
Internships: No 
Website: http://none.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Beneficial Financial Group 
Table: 70 
Internships: No 
Website: 
http://www.beneficialfinancialgroup.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Benton County 
Table: 127 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.co.benton.or.us 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

CampusPoint 
Table: 75 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.CampusPoint.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Cargill Animal Nutrition 
Table: 118 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.cargillanimalnutrition.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Cintas Corporation 
Table: 74 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.cintas.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Clear Channel Communication 
Table: 80 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.krktcountry.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA; Econ 
 

College Pro 
Table: 66 
Internships: No 
Website: http://iamcollegepro.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

College Works Painting 
Table: 122 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.collegeworks.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

ConAgra Foods/Lamb Weston 
Table: 123 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.lambweston.com 
Majors Seeking: AgBusMgt; BA; FdSciTech; 
MfgE



Consolidated Electrical Distributors 
Table: 42 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.cedcareers.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Country Insurance & Financial Services 
Table: 59 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.countrycareer.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

E & J Gallo Winery 
Table: 22 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.gallo.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Eli Lilly and Company 
Table: 128 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.lilly.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Enterprise Rent-A-Car 
Table: 56 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.enterprise.com/careers 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Ethos Group 
Table: 46 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.ethosgroup.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Table: 91 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.fbi.gov    and www.fbijobs.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Federated Insurance 
Table: 119 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.federatedinsurance.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors; BA 

First Investors Corporation 
Table: 67 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.firstinvestors.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

FOODTEMPS 
Table: 110 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.foodtemps.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Fred Meyer Stores 
Table: 18 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.fredmeyer.com 
Majors Seeking: AprlDsgn; ApplVisArt; BA; CE; CS; CEM; 
Econ; EE; Eng; IE; IntDsgn; ME; MerchMgt; Pharm; Psych; 
Soc; SpComm 

Frito Lay 
Table: 97 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.fritolay.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors; BA; MBA 
 

  
George Fox University 
Table: 85 
Internships: No 
Website: http://mat.georgefox.edu 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Gordon Trucking Inc. 
Table: 103 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.gordontrucking.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA 

  
Hampton Affiliates 
Table: 7 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.hamptonaffiliates.com 
Majors Seeking: AgBusMgt; BA; MBA; CEM; EE; ForProd; 
For; MfgE; ME 

Hertz Equipment Rental 
Table: 24 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.hertzequip.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

 
Hertz Local Edition 
Table: 31 
Internships: No 
Website: http://HERTZ.COM 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Hewlett Packard 
Table: 65 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.jobs.hp.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA; CpE; CS; ECE; EE; ME 
 



Hillstone Restaurant Group 
Table: 44 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.hillstone.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

INROADS 
Table: 92 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.inroads.org 
Majors Seeking: All Majors; BA; ChE; Chem; CpE; CS; CEM; Econ; E
EthnStd; GenSci; LibStd; SciEd 

 Intel Corporation 
Table: 88 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.intel.com/jobs 
Majors Seeking: BA 

Internal Revenue Service 
Table: 11 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.irs.gov 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA; Econ; Math; Psych 
 

Invitrogen Corporation 
Table: 113 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.invitrogen.com 
Majors Seeking: Biochem/Biophys; BioEngr; Biol; BA; MBA; 
ChE; Chem; GenSci; Microbio; MolecCellBio; Tox; Zoo

JCPenney 
Table: 37 
Internships: No 
Website: http://jcpenneycareers.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

JELD-WEN 
Table: 39 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.jwcareers.com 
Majors Seeking: AgRecon 
 

Johnson Controls, Inc 
Table: 98 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.jci.com 
Majors Seeking: ECE; EE; ME 
 

Keck Graduate Institute of Applied Life Sciences 
Table: 8 
Internships: No 
Website: http://kgi.edu 
Majors Seeking: All Majors; Biochem/Biophys; BioEngr; Biol; 
ChE; Chem; ECE; EngrPhys; Genetics; ME; Microbio 
 

Kroger Manufacturing 
Table: 89 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://kroger.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA; ECE; FdSciTech; IE; MfgE; ME 
 

Liberty Northwest Insurance 
Table: 90 
Internships: No 
Website: http://libertynorthwest.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Lowe's Companies, Inc. 
Table: 35 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.lowes.com/college 
Majors Seeking: BA; IE 

Macy's Northwest 
Table: 45 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.retailology.com/college 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

MassMutual Financial Services Group 
Table: 19 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.massmutual.com/recruitment 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Maxim Healthcare Services 
Table: 20 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.maximhealthcare.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Merck & Co. 
Table: 2 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.merck.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

National Pesticide Information Center 
Table: 102 
Internships: No 
Website: http://npic.orst.edu 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

North Star Resource Group 
Table: 30 
Internships: No 
Website: http://northstarfinancial.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 



Northwest Farm Credit Services 
Table: 87 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.farm-credit.com 
Majors Seeking: AgBusMgt; Ag; BA; MBA; Econ 
 

Northwestern Mutual Financial Network 
Table: 16 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.nmfn.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Novellus Systems 
Table: 58 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.novellus.com 
Majors Seeking: ChE; CpE; CS; EE; EngrPhys; IE; MfgE; 
MatSci; ME 

Oregon Department of Administrative Services 
Table: 15 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.das.state.or.us/DAS/HR/index.shtml 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Oregon Department of Forestry 
Table: 109 
Internships: No 
Website: http://westernlane.net 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Oregon Department of Human Services 
Table: 47 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.dhs.state.or.us/jobs/ 
Majors Seeking: Ag; BA; MBA; CommunityHe; EnvEcon; FdSciTech;
HeCareAdmin; HePromoEd; HDFS; HDFStd; LibStd; Psych; PubH
PubPol; Soc; WtrResrc 

Oregon Department of Transportation 
Table: 104 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/ 
Majors Seeking: BioResEngr; BioResRsrch; Bot; BA; MBA; CE; 
CEM; Econ; EngrPhys; Geog; Geol; Geophys; MatSci; ME; 
SoilSci; Stats 

Oregon Secretary of State Audits Division 
Table: 49 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.sos.state.or.us 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA; CS; Econ; EconID; EnvEcon; PubPol; Sta
 

Oregon State Army ROTC 
Table: 81 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://oregonstate.edu/dept/arotc/ 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

OregonLive.com 
Table: 48 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.oregonlive.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

OSU IE3 Global Internships 
Table: 86 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://ie3global.oregonstate.edu/ie3 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

OSU Professional Science Master's (PSM) Degree Programs 
Table: 95 
Internships: No 
Website: http://professionalmasters.science.orst.edu/ 
Majors Seeking: Biochem/Biophys; Biol; Bot; BPP; EnvSci; GenSci; P
 

Pacific Office Automation 
Table: 17 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.pacificoffice.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Pacific University 
Table: 112 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.pacificu.edu 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

PacificSource Health Plans 
Table: 53 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.pacificsource.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; CommunityHe; CpE; CS; HeCareAdmin; 
HE; HePromoEd; LibStd; Math; Pharm; Stats 

Peace Corps 
Table: 83 
Internships: No 
Website: http://peacecorps.gov 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 



Pella Corporation - Portland Operations 
Table: 9 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.pella.com 
Majors Seeking: Anth; BA; ChE; IE; LibStd; ME 
 

Pfizer Inc 
Table: 29 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.pfizer.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Portland Fire & Rescue 
Table: 125 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.fire.ci.portland.or.us 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Portland Public School District 
Table: 120 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.pps.k12.or.us 
Majors Seeking: Ed; AdvMathEd; MATBioEd; MATChEd; MATIntgr
MATPhysEd; MAT:SpnEd 

 Precision Castparts Corp. 
Table: 33 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.precast.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA; IE; MfgE; ME; MetalEngr 
 

Progressive Insurance 
Table: 50 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.jobs.progressive.com 
Majors Seeking: AmerStd; Anth; ApplVisArt; Art; BA; CSSA; Econ; E
GenSci; Geol; Ger; Hist; HDFS; PolySci; Psych; Soc; Spanish; SpCom
Stats; WomStd 

Rayonier 
Table: 106 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://rayonier.com 
Majors Seeking: ForEngrCE; ForEngr; ForMgt; ForProd; 
ForRecResrc; ForResrc; ForSci 

Rite Aid 
Table: 55 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.riteaid.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

 
Riverside Homes, Inc. 
Table: 68 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.riversidehome.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Saber 
Table: 26 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.sabercorp.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Shimmick Construction Company, Inc. 
Table: 72 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.shimmick.com 
Majors Seeking: CE; CEM 
 

State Farm Insurance 
Table: 117 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://statefarm.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Stockamp & Associates 
Table: 124 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.stockamp.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; CS 
 

Stryker Endoscopy 
Table: 3 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.strykerendo.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

STUDENTPAINTERS.NET 
Table: 108 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.studentpainters.net 
Majors Seeking: All Majors; BA; MBA 
 

Symantec 
Table: 121 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.symantec.com 
Majors Seeking: CpE; CS 

Target Distribution Center 
Table: 61 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://target.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Target Stores 
Table: 62 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.target.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 



TEKsystems 
Table: 51 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.teksystems.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

The Pepsi Bottling Group 
Table: 115 
Internships: No 
Website: http://pbg.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

The Sherwin Williams Company - Chemical Coatings 
Table: 43 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.sherwin.com 
Majors Seeking: BA 
 

The Sherwin-Williams Company 
Table: 52 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.sherwin-williams.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

U.S. Air Force ROTC 
Table: 6 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.afrotc.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

U.S. Army Audit Agency 
Table: 60 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.hqda.army.mil/aaaweb/ 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA 

 U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Table: 54 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.cbp.gov 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

 

U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management
Table: 116 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.or.blm.gov 
Majors Seeking: Anth; ApplAnth; Biol; Bot; BPP; CEForEngr; CE; Cp
CrpSoilSci; EarthSci; EnvEngr; EnvSci; Fish&Wild; FishSci; ForEng
ForEngr; ForMgt; ForRecResrc; ForResrc; ForSci; For; GenSci; Geo
MAIS; NatResrc; PlntPhys; RangeResr; SciEd; SoilSci; Wil 
 

U.S. Marine Corps Officer Selection Office 
Table: 21 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.marineofficer.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

U.S. Navy 
Table: 40 
Internships: No 
Website: http://navy.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

U.S.D.A. Forest Service 
Table: 71 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.fs.fed.us 
Majors Seeking: AgRecon; AgSciTech; Ag; Anth; Biol; Bot; 
BPP; Chem; CEForEngr; CE; CS; Fish&Wild; FishSci; 
ForgnLangLit; ForEngrCE; ForEngr; ForMgt; ForProd; 
ForRecResrc; ForResrc; ForSci; For; French; GenSci; 
Genetics; Geog; Geol; LibStd; Microbio; NatResrc; PlntPhys; 
P

 USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service 
Table: 57 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.nass.usda.gov/or 
Majors Seeking: AgRecon; Ag 
 

  USDA, Agricultural Marketing Service 
Table: 36 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.ams.usda.gov 
Majors Seeking: AgRecon; AgBusMgt; AgEd; AgSciTech; Ag; 
AnSci; CrpSci; Econ; FdSciTech; SoilSci 
 

VTM Inc. 
Table: 94 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.vtm-inc.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors; BA; MBA; EconID; SpComm 
 

Waddell & Reed, Inc. 
Table: 10 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.waddell.com 
Majors Seeking: BA; MBA; CSSA; Econ; EconID; Eng; Hist; 
HonAssoc; HonSchol; MAIS; Soc 
 

Walgreens 
Table: 32 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.walgreens.com/careers 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 



Wal-Mart 
Table: 12 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://walmartstores.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Wells Fargo 
Table: 38 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.wellsfargo.com/jobs 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

West Coast Bank 
Table: 41 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.wcbjobs.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 

Western Farm Service 
Table: 34 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.westernfarmservice.com/ 
Majors Seeking: AgRecon; AgBusMgt; AgEd; AgSciTech; Ag 
 

 
 Weyerhaeuser 
Table: 1 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.weyerhaeuser.com 
Majors Seeking: Acctng;ChE; CEForEngr; CE; CpE; CEM; CS; 
ECE; EE; EngrPhys; EnvEngr; EnvHOSM; ForEngrCE; 
ForEngr; ForMgt; ForProd; ForResrc; ForSci; For; IE; MfgE; 
ME; MIS; WoodSci; WoodSciTech 

 Wilbur-Ellis Company 
Table: 96 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.wilburellis.com 
Majors Seeking: AgRecon; AgBusMgt; AgEd; AgSciTech; Ag 
 

Willamette University College of Law 
Table: 64 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.willamette.edu/wucl 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Willamette University, Atkinson Graduate School of Manageme
Table: 25 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.willamette.edu/agsm 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Wolseley North America (Ferguson, Stock & Wolseley 
Canada) 
Table: 27 
Internships: Yes 
Website: http://www.ferguson.com, www.stocksupply.com, 
www.wolseleyinc.ca 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Wolseley North America (Ferguson, Stock & Wolseley Canada)
Table: 28 
Internships: Yes 
Website: www.ferguson.com,www.stocksupply.com, 
www.wolseleyinc.ca 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

Woodbury Financial Services Inc 
Table: 82 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.dfcinc.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

ZONES, Inc 
Table: 105 
Internships: No 
Website: http://www.zones.com 
Majors Seeking: All Majors 
 

  




